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-------------- Original Message----------------

[RgeIstM Personal Data Data

Sent: 03 Dec

2015 17:06:21 GMT

To: "Taylor, Barry" ; SN

Subject: FW:
Evening, I'd

Scrutiny Questions
duplicated a question earlier, please see true list below!

From: B0t c R

Sent: 03 December 2015 14:01

To: Personal Data

Cc: Bary Taylor

Subject: Scrutiny Questions

Hi

Police Que
1.

2.

stions are as follows?
How is the new Police Headquarters coming on?
How are the border and security services in Jersey responding to the horrific incident in Paris?

It is understood that the States of Jersey Police are moving towards a new operating model.
What does this mean exactly? (Chairman Declare Interest)

During the hearing in June, the Minister stated that she did not have an exact number of Police
Officers required to fulfil the Police function in Jersey.

Law enforcement

What is the current position?

The Minister also mentioned that the Panel would receive an update on the work being done
around the Police Force (Jersey) Law and associated areas such as Chief Officer disciplinary
etc. How is that progressing?

This should come back to me in a new format please:

Foll

One page answer for each question to begin with;
3 positive bullet points
Background — the information you would like the Minister to put across

owing page — any essential supporting documentation; press releases; s/sheets/ reports

Give me a call regarding the style of formatting as this is going to be different to how questions have
previously been answered.

Please can this be back by 17:00 Monday.

Many thanks,



Personal Data Data

PA to Tom Walker, Chief Officer & Deputy Kristina Moore, Minister | Home Affairs
5" Floor, Cyril le Marquand House, St Helier, JE4 8QT

T F: 01534 [

E:

Please think about the environment | Do you need to print this email?
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—————————————— Original Message----------------

From: s e R )

Sent: 23 Feb 2016 08:48:35 GMT

To: "Taylor, Barry" ;"Bowron, Mike" ; [

Subject: FW: Police - Scrutiny Questions
Dear all,

| have been advised that Question 4 should be answered by [JEESNl so please exclude this question from your
list.

As there are a number of Police related questions the Ministers may wish for Barry or Rob to attend if possible?

Kind regards,

Perso...

[Z el Bl Personal Data Data

Sent: 22 February 2016 17:20

To: Bary Taylor; el Mike Bowron
Subject: Police - Scrutiny Questions

Good afternoon,

Please find below the questions we have just been sent by the Scrutiny Panel for the hearing next week,
with the questions in red being Police related.

Is it possible to have draft responses to the questions by Friday?

Kind regards,

Person...

1. The Minister is supported by a new department, ‘The Department for Community and Constitutional
Affairs’. This appears to have caused significant public confusion. For the record, can the Minister
explain what that is exactly?

2. How is the new Police Headquarters coming on?(QPH Dec P4)

3. Could the Minister outline the work programme that she is undertaking in relation to Home Affairs
matters for the next 12 months? (TOM)



4. Atthe last hearing we spoke briefly about the Police providing a Place of safety in mental health
cases. Since December, this has become a hot topic in the UK. What are you doing here to work
towards a permanent viable solution?

5.

Personal Data

6. What is the Minister doing to reduce reoffending rates?

7. How is the Police CCTV project coming on?

o

What specific training do Police Officers and other staff dealing with the public receive to
communicate with people who have communication problems such as the autistic, deaf or blind?

Personal Data

10. Charging for Policing of Public events has been in the paper recently, what is the truth of this
issue?

Personal Data ! Data

PA to Tom Walker, Chief Officer & Deputy Kristina Moore, Minister for Home Affairs | Community and Constitutional Affairs

5™ Floor, Cyril le Marquand House, St Helier, JE4 8QT

T Personal Data F; 01534
14 Personal D... Data

Please think about the environment | Do you need to print this email?
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-------------- Original Message---------------

From: [

Sent: 16 Jun 2015 09:53:18 BST
To: "Taylor, Barry"

Subject: New Police Headquarters
Dear Barry

The Minister has a Scrutiny meeting on Friday and has a number of questions on which she requires a briefing,
please:

- How is the new Police Headquarters coming on?
- Update on parking spaces at Green Street for people attending Police HQ.

An early return would be much appreciated.

Thanks

Person...

e | Executive Officer Home Affairs

Home Affairs Department
5" Floor Cyril Le Marquand House | St Helier | Jersey |

14(0)1534 Fr+44(0)1534 447933 £ I | www.gov.je/homeaffairs

Please note our new postal address


http://www.qovie/homeaffairs

-- Original Message----
From: "Taylor, Barry"
Sent: 17 Dec 2015 16:03:46 GMT

To: ™ Personal Data

Subject: FW: New Police HQ - Topping Qut

Dear =N,

Thank you for taking time to speak with me about this earlier.

As | indicated, a ‘topping-out’ ceremony has been arranged at the new police headquarters site for 11am on 7
January 2016. Invitations have already been sent to the Minister and Assistant Minister for Home Affairs and the
TTS Minister. Other representatives from the SoJP and Jersey Property Holdings will also be in attendance. Space
is quite tight there needs to be limit on numbers for health and safety reasons

It would be nice if a joint statement from the Ministers was made and also, an opportunity to invite media outlets
up to a maximum of 4 individuals. Pleased find attached a draft statement prepared by [ ST for Deputy
Noel.

Perhaps we can discuss again a little nearer the time?

With kind regards,

th

Barry Taylor

Deputy Chief Officer

Tel. 01534 612512

Email B.Taylor@jersey.pnn.police.uk

Web www.jersey.police.uk

l:l www.facebook.com/StatesoflerseyPolice
] www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice

From: Personal Data Personal Data

Sent: 17 December 2015 10:57

To: Edward Noel

Cc: Taylor, Barry; Walker, Tom (Sol); |y
Subject: New Police HQ - Topping Out

Dear Eddie,
We have prepared this statement in readiness for the 07 January at 11:00 when the ceremony will take place.
However, it might be better to do a joint news release with HA and so | have copied in the relevant persons.

Barry — can you consider this approach and revert to us in good time please?
1


http://www.jersey.police.uk
http://www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice
http://www.twitte

Regards,

Personal Data I Personal Data

Treasury & Resources Department | Jersey Property Holdings
Maritime House, La Route du Port Elizabeth, St Helier JE2 3NW

[ +44(0)155) [0 F -44(0)1534 447850 | ROl |\ www.gov je



Personal Data

—————————————— Original Message--—-----—---------
From: "Taylor, Barry"
Sent: 15 Dec 2015 16:00:29 GMT

To: '

Subject: Topping-Out Ceremony - new Police Headquarters.

Dear R

I can now confirm that the topping-out ceremony for the new police headquarters will be held at 11am on Thursday
7" January 2016. The Minister and Assistant Minister for Home Affairs, Tom Walker and Eddie Noel, the Minister for
TTS have been invited. Mr Bowron will be attending with me and other members of the Property Holdings team. |

understand that the Minister extended an invitation to the Education and Home Affairs Scrutiny panel recently. We
can accommodate one member of the panel. Logistically, access is tight as the area is still a controlled building site.

I am speaking with [ EY 0 arrange media coverage etc. | will brief the Minister and Assistant Ministers
nearer the date,

| hope this will assist?
Kind regards,

Barry Taylor

Deputy Chief Officer

Tel. 01534 612512

Email B.Taylor@jersey.pnn.palice.uk

Web www.jersey.police.uk

E www.facebook.com/StatesoflerseyPolice

D]] www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice



http://www.jersey.police.uk
http://www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice
http://www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice
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